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-

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE . 8/30/2013 9:56:06 AM PDT

RE 507600323, 507486913, 507625380, 507581021, 507549644
COVER MESSAGE

~—Qriginal Message—

From: info@legalzoom.com [mailtoinfo@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 11:51 AM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fi

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an
HP Digital Sending device.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. if this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, ptint, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide seff-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Blvd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.

WWW. EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER

Department of State

Division of Corporations.

P. O. Box 6327
- Tallahassee, FL 32314 -~ -0 o e

SUBJECT: The Giving Solutlon Inc.

{PROPOSEL COR

Enclosed is an original and one(t).copy of the: Articles of Incorporation and a check for+

Q57000 Q57875 @s$78.75 0 $87.50
Filing Fee- Filing Fee.& Filing Fee A Filing Fee,
‘Certificate of” & Certified Copy Centified Copy
Sratus & Certificate.
ADDITIONAL CQFPY REQUIRED
SRENT Co .- FRQMF_ _.Chay,ennel Mosejay, LegalZeom.com, fhc,

T Mame(Prnied ornped) | n

"7 100 W. Broadway, Suite 100
Address ' s

Glendsle, CA 81210
City, State & Zip

323.962.8600 x 7625
Dayume Telephone number

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy 'of the articles.

H13000183382 3
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 13 AUG 30 AMI0: 02
T2 coroplisnce with Chaptet 617, F.8., (Not for Profir)

The wmne of the compodion shall be:. The Giving-Solution ing.

ARTICLENN __ PRINGIPAL OPFICE - ; .
Prncipal st pddress Mailing address, if differentis:

N 1IAIVEAOBO00  Fronm: dJanet Lelminpar

Simrak Strest —
Toes ot Fiotlan T0787

ARTICLE 0T _RURPOSE
The parposs fox which the corpontion L5 orgrnired 1y,

Pieaza see altachad

ARTICLEIV  MANNER OF ELECTION The mattcr in whichthe direiors ats alected and sppoiritod:
The melhod by Which fhe diresiors of tha- norpmaum am olected or appointed will ba stated:in the bylaws.

Nam: and"l‘ll.lc Rmal‘d hh Pm_ﬁdam Swra Director Namgmd Tille: Judllh Bmith Tmasurer Diractor

MWL_____ Nerth Pon, Flarida 34237
Maine ard Titde: Janies Kubickl Dlraclor ' ‘Mame and Title;
Address: 533) Simmk Street . Address:
Morth Port, Florida 34287~.
Nome and Title! Mome aad Title::
Address; Address:
ARTICLE VI__ REGISTERED AGENT -
mammm&mm:g {P.0, Box NOT accepteble) of the eepistored ageot is:
Banaid Smith,
Mdnm: msﬂnmk.ﬁmt

Nort 7

ARTIGLEVH __INCORPORATOR
The panic and sddreys of the Tneomporator is:
Narre:

: Cheyvan ! 1 ogrm,_inc;
Addresy; 101 M. Bmand Bivd., 11th
Glendale, LA '

yrran

deent cwmmwm#mﬁrmmwmuammmmmab
ps, I am [ mmwmmmwwuwagrmmmmxmw

A oe/"'-z.‘f-'/m
Requirnd Sigrature of Registered Agent T Date
Rongid Smith
¥ oulorz this dowmtmn';ﬂtm that the facts stared Aerein are tnee. § am anare fat any false infhmation ssihonticd by & doeumant
In the !hwmrzf o third degves feinny as pravided for in  B17.155; .5

o

Dl R.oqunml Sigoature of Incorporaior
Chayanne Moselay LegalZoom,com, ing:, Asslst. Secretary
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Attachment to.
Articles:of Incorporation of
_ The:Giving Solution Inc.

T " “Said organization is organized exclusively for charitable, religions, educational, and ™.
T scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations - .
that qualify as exempt organizations under the section 501 (c).(3) of the Internal Revenue * & '
Code, or conespo:ndmg section of any-future federal tax code. The business activity for said
organization is as follows: To evaluate charities and other 501(c)3 qualifying organizations
and raise resources for to these organizations based on.donor-preferences, the efficiency, and
effectiveness of these charities.

No part of the net earnings of this organijzation shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to, its members, irustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to.make payments and distributions-in furtherance of the purposes set forth
herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on.of
-pmpaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and this corporation shall not
‘participate in, or-intetvene in (mcludmg the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of ot in opposition to any candidate for public office.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the corporation shall not carry on any
‘other activities not'permitted to be carried on {(a) by a corporation exempt from federal

.- .income tax-under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding

... section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are.. .~ . .
deductible vnder section 170(c) (2)-of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding e e
section of any future federal tax code,

‘Upon the dissolution of this corporatjon, assets-remaining shall be distributed. for.one-. -
or more exempl purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) {3) of the Internal Revenue -
Codg, or cotresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the,
federal government, or to-a stale or Jocal government, for-a public purpose: Any such assets
not so-disposed of shall be disposed by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction:of the county-in
which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for such purposes
o to.such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized
and operated exclusively for such purposes:
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